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Malave, Erin

From: Armellino, Amber [aarmellino@SkillStorm.com)]
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 9:20 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Please see corrections below.... FW: Address Change
Importance: High

To The State of Florida:
Please change our principal address as follows for the following Florida entity : M08000001229
FROM:

SkillStorm Commercial Services, LLC
10105 Pacific Heights Blvd-Ste 130
San Diego, CA 92121

TO:

SkillStorm Commercial Services, LLC
1000 Corporate Drive-Suite 280

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33334

Once this request has been completed, would you please send confirmation?

Amber Armellino
Office Manager & Executive Assistant for Vince Virga- CEOQ

E] €id:3360660192 811689

1000 Corporate Drive

Suite 280

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334
Office: 954-566-4647 x. 5005
Fax: 954-252-2445
AArmellino@skillstorm.com
www.SkillStorm.com

This message, and any altachments, may contain confidential and/or privileged information and is intended only for
the designated recipient. If you are not the named addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee. you must
not disseminate, distribute, disclose, or take any action based on this message or any information contained herein, I
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and delete
this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Moura, Paul
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 9:19 AM
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To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us
Subject: Address Change
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
100 Corporate Drive-Suite 280

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33334

Once this requested has been completed, would you please send confirmation?

Paul Moura
Controller

E(] cid:3360660192 811638

1000 Corporate Drive Suite 280
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334
Office: 954-566-4647

Cell: 954-319-7424

Fax: 954-252-2445
PMoura@SkillStorm.com

www.SkillStorm.com

This message, and any attachments, may contain confidential and/or privileged
information and is intended only for the designated recipient. If you are not the
namad addressee or auvthorized to receive this for the addressec, you must not
disseminate, distribute, disclose, or take any action based on this message or any
intormation ¢ontained herein. If you have rocelved this message in crrer, please
notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and delete this message.
Thank you for your cooperatlion.

oW el BiaVak al



